



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Cannings-Clough

Meeting of the Tickhill Town Council
The Pavilion, Tithes Lane, Tickhill.
Tuesday 13th February 2018 at 10.30am

Present were: Cllrs J. Bergin(Chairman), G. Whitehead, J. Hoare, I. Henderson, N. Cannings, L. Mayes, I. Smith and M. Marrison.

Clerk to the Council: M. Cannings-Clough
Acting Pavilion Manager: M. Gore

Public Participation for matters other than Planning (10 Mins maximum)

There were no members of the public present.

Minutes:

P4.18a. Apologies for absence were received from Cllr P. Woolston.

P4.18b. There were no registers of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Amendments

P4.18c. There were no applications for Dispensation

P5.18. The minutes of the meeting of 23rd January 2018 were approved. RESOLVED.

Public Participation for planning matters (5 mins per elected spokesperson)

There were no members of the public present

P6.18 Planning: current planning applications for recommendation and latest decisions made by D.M.B.C. are as per attached Appendix 1

P7.18 Allotment Sites in Tickhill.

A letter will be sent to the department for Community Assets at D.M.B.C. with a request that the allotments should remain on the asset listing.

Tickhill Town Council reiterates their concern with regard to the allotment site at the rear of the Tavern, formerly known as the Institute.

P8.18 Progress reports or any other matters to be brought to the notice of the Council or for inclusion on the agenda for 27th February 2018

- Clerk: The precept request for 2018/19 has been acknowledged by DMBC
- The Clerk had produced a suggested document to help reduce the complexity of the present accounts. It was agreed by the Council that these should be implemented in April, the start of the new financial year.
- A Councillor and the Clerk will meet with a member of the Youth Hub to discuss the future of the children's activities in the summer. Last summer's activities produced a very low level of volunteer support willing to help with the project. It was proposed it would remain supported by Tickhill Town Council. Talks will go ahead to try to seek a solution.
- A letter had been received from the bowls club with reference to a proposal for further accommodation of the bowls club. The Town Council were very disappointed with both the tone and content of the letter. A quote had been received a few days prior to this which on the face of it appears to be out of reach in the present economic climate. A letter will be sent to the secretary of the bowls club.



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Cannings-Clough

- A group has formed to help raise funds to renovate the War Memorial. This group will be known as "The Friends of the Tickhill War Memorial"

P9.18 The future of the Website: After a very long and in-depth discussion it was agreed to proceed with the quote from Vision ICT. This will provide a website for the future needs of Tickhill.

P10.18 Date of next Council meeting: 27th February 2018
The Pavilion Tithes Lane Tickhill

Signed Cllr J.C. Bergin.....

27th February 2018